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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

—
From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>
Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 4:15 PM
To: SUR; Reports (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle GBD 2801Y Ref: CLMOMVC000003707
Attachments: LKKInvoice-GBD 2801Y.pdf; GA Authorised Workshop Agreement .pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Due By: Tuesday, 17 March 2020 8:30 AM
Flag Status: Flagged
Hi Elaine

For TPD, it should be costs plus 15% not 20%. Please refer Page 3 of the signed agreement with our authorized
workshop.

Please revise your report and ensure workshop repair cost is amended accordingly.

Regards
Sharon
Great American

From: Elaine (LKK Auto) <report@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 28 February 2020 3:57 PM

To: Wong, Shery <shery.wong@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>; Ng, Sharon <sharon.ng@sg.gaig.com>; 'SUR' <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: [External] Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle GBD 2801Y Ref: CLMOMVC000003707

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Enclose Survey Report of GBD 2801Y.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Elaine | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@Ikkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933
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1 V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bedin B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 198607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBD 2801Y
: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (SV» (Sj)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|RH TAILLAMP (WCP) cuT 95.00 95.00
1|REAR RH FENDER (WCP) BENT 590.00 590.00
COST PLUS 20% 137.00 137.00
822.00 822.00
LABOUR
REMOVE & REFIX RH TAILGATE, RH SLIDING DOOR, 1,200.00 900.00
SLIDING DOOR TRUCK, CUT, WELD & RENEW REAR RH
SIDE PANEL, KNOCK & REPAIR RH SLIDING DOOR &
REALIGN THE SAME.
REMOVE & REFIX TOP ROOF LINING, GARNISH, ETC. 80.00 60.00
PUTTY & RESPRAY ON REAR RH SIDE PANEL. 600.00 500.00
TO REWRITE ADVERTISEMENT. 450.00 350.00
RUSTPROOFING. 30.00 30.00
2,360.00 1,840.00
GRAND TOTAL 3,182.00 2,662.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,100.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/GAI20002137/Ktf3e2

y/dva

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

No

ty of res i ty wh 4 0 0 rl cepled 1o any third party who my

rep

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

on the Report who
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref :  CS/GAI20002137/Ktf3e2
[N
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date : 28-02-2020
SINGAPORE 039190
Code: GAl
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YP 9452P Veh. Inspected GBD 2801Y
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVC000003707 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  SHERY WONG Assign Date 06/02/2020
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA HIACE c.c 2982
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JTFHT02P600146706 Colour WHITE
Odometer 76675 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195 R15X8 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195R15X8 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195R15X8 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195 R15X8 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  16/08/2019 Inspection Date 17/02/2020
Survey held at CHENG HOE MOTOR PL
BLK 1019 YISHUN IND. PARK A
#01-374/382
SINGAPORE 768761
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:3 of 3
- . b Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition :
il P Workshop (§))]  ($)

LABOUR

TO CHECK WIRING. 80.00 30.00

TOWING CHARGE. 100.00 60.00

TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING ODC SENSOR. 100.00 50.00

TO TRANSFER BOOTLID MECHANISM. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -

TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR EXHAUST. 180.00 80.00

TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE. 380.00 150.00

TO REFILL AIR CON GAS. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -

TO RESET & REPROGRAM HEADLAMP SYSTEM. 150.00 50.00

TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 120.00 60.00

TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING. 180.00 60.00

LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS. 2,200.00 1,200.00

INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF BOOTLID AND REAR

EXHAUST ASSY.

TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. 2,500.00 1,600.00
6,240.00 3,340.00

GRAND TOTAL 50,711.32 22,164.73
"""" 17,500.00

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS [

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CC6/EQI1901 9067/Upa3s2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

= ‘- ;‘- ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBD 2801Y

: : Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Q Description of Parts Condition :
ty P Workshop (§)|  ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|RH TAILLAMP (WCP) cuT 95.00 95.00
1|REAR RH FENDER (WCP) BENT 590.00 590.00
COST PLUS 15% - 102.75
COST PLUS 20% 137.00 -
822.00 787.75
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
GRAND TOTAL 3,182.00 2,627.75
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS : 2,100.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/GAI20002137/Ktf3e2

/454

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




